

Section I Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Plant Industry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
5B-40.008 Investigating Suspected Violations,
Preservation of Endangered, Commercially
Exploited and/or Threatened Plants
Involved, and Reporting Suspected
Violations

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule is being developed to implement changes to s. 581.189, F.S., from the last legislative session and to eliminate an incorporated form.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The reporting of unlawfully harvested saw palmetto berries seized by law enforcement agencies.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 570.07(23), 581.185(4), 581.189(5), (9) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 570.07(13), 581.185(9), 581.189(5), (9) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Dr. Greg Hodges, P.O. Box 147100, Gainesville, FL 32614 / (352)395-4627 / Greg.Hodges@FDACS.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
5N-1.150 Services on Behalf of the Department by
Appointed Tax Collector

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rulemaking is to establish rules in accordance with Chapter 2024-137, L.O.F., adopting section 493.6127, F.S., relating to the appointment of Tax Collectors to accept applications for new license, renewals, replacement licenses and provide photo and fingerprint services, on behalf of the Department and in relation to licenses issued by the Division of Licensing.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: New, renewal, replacement licenses and photo and fingerprint services by appointed tax collectors.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 493.6103, 493.6127 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 493.6127 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kevin Gay, Records Analyst, Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Division of Licensing, P.O. Box 5647, Tallahassee, Florida 32314; DOLPublicRec@fdacs.gov; (850)245-5459.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6A-1.09412 Course Requirements - Grades K-12 Basic
and Adult Secondary Programs

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this amendment is to update Florida’s state course requirements for grades K-12 basic and adult secondary programs.

SUMMARY: The amendment updates Florida’s course requirements for computer science.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The proposed rule is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth or business competitiveness, or increase regulatory costs or any other factor set forth in s. 120.541(2), F.S., and will not require legislative ratification. This is based on the nature of the proposed rule and past

experience when academic standards and course requirements were revised.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1001.03(1), 1011.62(1)(t), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.03, 1003.41, 1011.62(1)(t), F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: November 20, 2024, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Caribe Royal Orlando, 8101 World Center Drive, Caribbean 1 & 2, Orlando, FL 32821.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Courtney Starling, Bureau of Standards and Instructional Support, (850)245-9066 or Courtney.Starling@fldoe.org.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-1.09412 Course Requirements – Grades K-12 Basic and Adult Secondary Programs.

(1) No change.

(2) Course requirements approved by the State Board of Education are contained in the following publications and are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this rule. Copies of approved course descriptions may be obtained from Division of Public Schools, Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

(a) through (b) No Change

(c) Computer ~~Science Education~~ – effective ~~December 2024~~ November 2024 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13673>),

(d) through (w) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02, 1001.03(1), 1011.62(1)(t) FS. Law Implemented 1001.03, 1011.62(1)(t) FS. History–New 2-21-85, Formerly 6A-1.9412, Amended 1-29-86, 1-1-87, 9-6-88, 12-13-88, 12-11-89, 1-15-91, 2-20-92, 6-6-93, 10-18-94, 8-28-95, 5-14-96, 9-15-97, 10-13-98, 5-3-99, 5-3-01, 10-15-01, 12-17-02, 7-26-05, 11-21-05, 7-27-06, 1-18-07, 3-24-08, 10-21-09, 5-3-10, 7-27-11, 8-21-12, 3-25-14, 6-23-15, 5-5-20, 10-27-20, 11-23-21, 5-3-22, 8-22-23, 7-2-24.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Courtney Starling, Bureau of Standards and Instructional Support

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Manny Diaz Jr., Commissioner, Department of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 11, 2024

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 6, 2024

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-6.0951 The Hope Scholarship Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The amendment updates the rule that governs the administration of the Hope Scholarship Program. House Bill 1403 (2024) streamlined many of the provisions to the Hope Scholarship Program, including its original funding source (sales tax contributions from motor vehicle sales) and merged it with the Florida Tax Credit Scholarship, but its requirements for parental notification for the incidents in s. 1002.40(3), F.S., remain.

SUMMARY: This amendment makes changes primarily due to the passage of HB 1403 (2024).

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Based upon the nature of the changes, this proposed rule amendment is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth, business competitiveness or any other factors listed in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S., and will not require legislative ratification. This determination is based upon the nature of the changes.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1002.40(5), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.40, F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: November 20, 2024, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Caribe Royale Orlando, 8101 World Center Drive, Caribbean 1 and 2, Orlando, Florida 32821.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Adam Emerson, Executive Director, Independent Education and Parental Choice, 325 W. Gaines St.,

Suite 1044, Tallahassee, FL 32399 (850)245-0502,
adam.emerson@fldoe.org.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-6.0951 The Hope Scholarship Program.

(1) Eligibility of nonprofit scholarship-funding organizations. A nonprofit scholarship-funding organization (SFO) that is approved pursuant to Section 1002.395, F.S., may provide a scholarship for students subjected to a qualifying incident to attend an eligible private school pursuant to Section 1002.40(4), F.S. establish Hope Scholarships for eligible students.

~~(2) Eligibility of private schools. A private school is eligible to participate in the Hope Scholarship Program if it complies with all requirements for private schools participating in state school choice scholarship programs pursuant to Sections 1002.40, and 1002.421, F.S., and State Board of Education Rule 6A-6.03315, F.A.C.~~

~~(2)(3) Parent notification requirements.~~

(a) Pursuant to the requirements of Section 1002.40(4)(6), F.S., a school district must timely notify a parent of the Hope Scholarship program and provide the parent a completed Hope Scholarship Notification Form (Form IEPC-HS1), available on the Department’s website, www.floridaschoolchoice.org. Form IEPC-HS1

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-45153>) is hereby incorporated by reference, effective December 2024 February 2023.

(b) through (c) No change.

~~(3)(4) Hope Scholarship application procedure. To receive a scholarship to attend a private school under Section 1002.394 or Section 1002.395, F.S., Hope Scholarship a parent must apply to an eligible and participating SFO according to the SFO’s application procedures and deadlines. The application submitted by a parent must include, at a minimum, the following information:~~

~~(a) Student’s name, student’s Florida Education Identifier (FLEID), date of birth, gender, race, current public school district, current public school attended, grade level, parent’s name, telephone number, mailing address and email address.~~

~~(b) A completed Form IEPC-HS1 may must be included with the application and submitted to the SFO scholarship funding organization to which the application is made.~~

~~(5) The nonprofit scholarship funding organization shall confirm eligibility for each student and award all scholarships consistent with the requirements of Section 1002.40, F.S. The process used to confirm the eligibility of students and award scholarships is subject to the annual financial and compliance audit required by law.~~

~~(4)(6) Public school Hope Scholarship option. Pursuant to Section 1002.40(4)(6), F.S., a student meeting the Hope Scholarship eligibility requirements may choose to attend another public school in the student’s school district or in another school district. Public school options are subject to the receiving school’s capacity.~~

~~(7) Quarterly and annual reports. Participating eligible SFOs shall provide quarterly reports no later than August 10, October 10, January 10, and March 10, and an annual report no later than July 15 of each fiscal year the SFO received any contributions, as defined in Section 1002.40(2), F.S. The quarterly and annual reports must be submitted in a format to be specified by the Department and must include an electronic list of all participating scholarship students. The list shall include the following information:~~

~~(a) Demographic information for each student, including name, date of birth, Florida Education Identifier, grade level, gender, race, parent’s name, mailing address, email address, and telephone number;~~

~~(b) The name and Master School ID of the public school and district in which the student was enrolled when the incident was reported;~~

~~(c) Information on the student’s school of attendance, including tuition, fees, and transportation amounts;~~

~~(d) The amount and type of each student’s scholarship;~~

~~(e) The incident type as reported on Form IEPC-HS1; and,~~

~~(f) Year to date information on the amount paid for each scholarship student during the school year and the school attended, including the first date of attendance and withdraw date. If a student attended more than one school, the summary shall detail the amount of the scholarship payments that the student generated by each school.~~

~~(5)(8) Renumbered No change.~~

~~(6)(9) Renumbered No change.~~

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1002.40(5)(46) F.S. Law Implemented 1002.395, 1002.40, 1008.385 F.S. History—New 8-21-18, Amended 8-18-20, 11-23-21, 2-21-23.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Adam Emerson, Executive Director, Independent Education and Parental Choice

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Manny Diaz Jr., Commissioner of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 11, 2024

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 6, 2024

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-6.0962 New Worlds Reading Scholarship Accounts

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed amendment to this rule updates its name by removing the word “Reading,” as mathematics scholarships are available, as passed in HB 7039 (2023). The new name will be New Worlds Scholarship Accounts. Other technical changes are being proposed, including updates and quarterly reporting requirements.

SUMMARY: This amendment makes changes primarily due to the passage of HB 7039 (2023).

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Based upon the nature of the changes, this proposed rule amendment is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth, business competitiveness or any other factors listed in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S., and will not require legislative ratification. This determination is based upon the nature of the changes.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1002.411(5), 1003.485(7)(d), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.411, F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: November 20, 2024, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Caribe Royale Orlando, 8101 World Center Drive, Caribbean 1 and 2, Orlando, Florida 32821.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Adam Emerson; Executive Director, Independent Education and Parental Choice, Florida Department of Education, 325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1044, Tallahassee, FL 32399 (850)245-0502, adam.emerson@fldoe.org.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-6.0962 New Worlds Reading Scholarship Accounts.

(1) Eligibility of nonprofit scholarship-funding organizations. An eligible nonprofit scholarship-funding organization (SFO) that is approved pursuant to Section 1002.395, F.S., may establish New Worlds Reading Scholarship accounts for eligible students.

(2) Nonprofit ~~SFO scholarship-funding organization~~ requirements. Eligible nonprofit SFOs must ~~scholarship-funding organizations shall~~:

(a) No change.

(b) Verify eligible expenditures before direct purchases or the distribution of funds for any expenditures made pursuant to Section 1002.411(3)(a)2., F.S.

(3) Eligible students. Applications for a New Worlds Reading Scholarship Account shall be made by parents directly through an eligible nonprofit ~~SFO scholarship-funding organization~~. The nonprofit scholarship-funding organization shall verify the eligibility of students pursuant to the criteria established in Section 1002.411, F.S., and award scholarships consistent with the requirements of Section 1002.411, F.S.

(4) Scholarship payments. The following provisions relate to the distribution of funds from the Department of Education to an eligible nonprofit ~~SFO scholarship-funding organization~~.

(a) An eligible ~~nonprofit SFO scholarship-funding organization~~ may request a payment from the Department of Education for an eligible student after it has confirmed that the student has met the eligibility criteria in Section 1002.411(2), F.S. ~~Using the Department’s web-based system (https://www.floridaschoolchoice.org/login/login_sfo.asp),~~

~~the nonprofit SFO scholarship-funding organization must:~~

1. Confirm the eligibility of each scholarship student and include;

a. Student name, date of birth, ~~Florida Education Identification number (FLEID)~~, English Language Learner status (if known), ~~sex~~ gender, race, grade level, and address including county of residence ~~public school district attended~~; and;

b. Date and time the nonprofit ~~SFO scholarship-funding organization~~ confirmed eligibility.

2. No change.

(b) Eligible nonprofit SFOs ~~scholarship-funding organizations~~ must set an annual deadline for scholarship participation.

(c) The Department shall distribute funds on a first-come first-served basis, in the following order of priority for each invoice period:

1. Students confirmed by the SFO as English Language Learners who are enrolled in a program or receiving services that are specifically designed to meet the instructional needs of English Language Learner students.;

2. Date and time the ~~SFO scholarship funding organization~~ confirmed eligibility.

(d) Requests for payments by a nonprofit ~~SFO scholarship funding organization~~ must be submitted no later than ~~June 30~~ ~~May 1~~ for the fiscal year in which the student is eligible to receive a scholarship.

(e) No change.

(f) Eligible nonprofit ~~SFOs scholarship funding organizations~~ are responsible for the return of all scholarship funds to the Department that were received in error or associated with a scholarship account that has been closed pursuant to Section 1002.411(7)(g)(i), F.S. Funds returned must include the administrative fee if no reimbursements were made for expenditures that occurred in the fiscal year in which the scholarship was awarded.

(5) Quarterly Reports: Four (4) times a year, no later than October 30, January 30, April 30, and July 30 of each year, an eligible nonprofit ~~SFO scholarship funding organization~~ must ~~shall~~ submit in a format to be specified by the Department an electronic list of all participating scholarship students and eligible expenditures. ~~For purposes of the quarterly report, a participating scholarship student is one whose scholarship account has been funded in the current fiscal year.~~

~~(a)~~ The list must ~~shall~~ include the following information:

~~(a)1-~~ Demographic information for each student, including name, date of birth, ~~FLEID~~, English Language Learner status, grade level, sex ~~gender~~, race, and county of residence ~~public school district attended~~;

~~(b)2-~~ Program award amount for each student; and

~~3-~~ Information on providers of services; and,

~~(c)4-~~ Total year-to-date expenditures for each student ~~on behalf of participating students~~ by purpose type.

~~(b)~~ No later than ~~October 30~~ of each year, an eligible nonprofit ~~scholarship funding organization~~ shall ~~provide the department a report that indicates the status of participants who did not renew participation for the current fiscal year.~~

~~(6)~~~~(e)~~ Renumbered no change.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1)(2)(n), 1002.395(12)(13)(d), 1002.39(18), 1002.411(5), 1003.485(7)(d), FS. Law Implemented 1002.411 FS. History--New 8-21-18.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Adam Emerson, Executive Director, Independent Education and Parental Choice

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Manny Diaz Jr., Commissioner of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 14, 2024

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 11, 2024

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-10.02413 Civic Literacy Competency

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rule amendment will add AMS 2010 Civil Discourse and the American Political Order to meet the civic literacy competency course requirement. The effect of this amendment will require colleges to modify their policies, procedures, advising practices and catalogs regarding the additional new course option.

SUMMARY: An additional postsecondary course option to meet the civic literacy course requirement.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The proposed rule is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth, business competitiveness or any other factors listed in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S., and will not require legislative ratification. No increase in regulatory costs is anticipated as a result of this rule. This is based upon the nature of the proposed rule and previous experience with these requirements.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1007.25(5)(a)-(b), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1007.25, F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: November 20, 2024, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Caribe Royale Orlando, 8101 World Center Drive, Caribbean 1 and 2, Orlando, FL 32821.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mike Sfiropoulos, Ph.D., Associate Vice Chancellor of Academic and Student Affairs, Division of Florida Colleges, Mike.Sfiropoulos@fldoe.org or (850)245-9523

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-10.02413 Civic Literacy Competency.

- (1) through (4) No change.
- (5) Approved civic literacy courses and assessments.
 - (a) Successful completion of either AMX010 Civil Discourse and the American Political Order, POSX041 American Government, or AMHX020 Introductory Survey Since 1877, or beginning with the Fall Term 2024, and thereafter, successful completion of AMHX010 Introductory Survey to 1877 satisfies the course requirement if successfully completed Fall Term 2024, or thereafter. Each of the courses must include the following competencies:
 - 1. through 4. No change.
 - (b) No change.
 - (6) through (9) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), (2), 1007.25(5)(a)-(b) FS. Law Implemented 1007.25 FS. History—New 6-19-18, Amended 11-23-21, 5-3-22, 7-2-24.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Mike Sfiropoulos, Ph.D., Associate Vice Chancellor of Academic and Student Affairs
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Manny Diaz Jr., Commissioner of Education
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 11, 2024
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 29, 2024

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Dentistry**

RULE NO.: 64B5-2.0141 RULE TITLE: Licensure by Endorsement.
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule to reflect the new requirements in s. 456.0145, F.S., regarding licensure by endorsement, requires applications to be submitted on through the incorporated application form, and requires completion of the laws and rules examination.
SUMMARY: The Board proposes the rule to reflect the new requirements in s. 456.0145, F.S., which will allow licensure by endorsement for qualified applicants.
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:
The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.
The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is

required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.0145(5), 456.025(3), 466.004(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.0145, 456.013, 456.025, 456.0145 F.S.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Traci Zeh, Acting Executive Director, Board of Dentistry/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C04 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258; Traci.Zeh@flhealth.gov

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B5-2.0141 Licensure by Endorsement.

An applicant for licensure by endorsement pursuant to Section 456.0145(2), F.S., shall submit as part of his or her application DH-MQA-5101(eff. 08/2024), “Mobile Opportunity by Interstate Licensure Endorsement” (MOBILE) which is incorporated herein by reference and which may be obtained from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-> the Board office, or at www.floridasdentistry.com. Applicants for licensure shall meet and comply with all requirements in Section 456.0145(2), F.S. and shall successfully complete an examination on laws and rules of the State of Florida regulating the practice of dentistry and dental hygiene.

Rulemaking Authority 466.004(4), 456.0145(5) FS. Law Implemented 456.0145 FS. History—New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Dentistry
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Dentistry

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 16, 2024
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 1, 2024

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Occupational Therapy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B11-2.002 Admission by Endorsement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule to reflect the new requirements in s. 456.0145, F.S., regarding licensure by endorsement and will now be required to apply to the Department of Health using a new form incorporated in the rule titled Mobile Opportunity by Interstate Licensure Endorsement (MOBILE).

SUMMARY: The Board proposes the rule to reflect the new requirements in s. 456.0145, F.S., regarding licensure by endorsement and will now be required to apply to the Department of Health using a new form incorporated in the rule titled Mobile Opportunity by Interstate Licensure Endorsement (MOBILE).

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 468.204, 468.213(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.213(1) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Occupational Therapy/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B11-2.002 Application by Endorsement.

An applicant for licensure by endoresment pursuant to Section 456.0145(2), F.S., shall submit his or her application DH-MQA 5101 (eff. 09/24), “Mobile Opportunity by Interstate Licensure Endorsement” which is incorporated herein by reference and which may be obtained from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref->, the Board office, or at <https://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/>. Applicants for licensure shall meet and comply with all requirements in Section 456.0145(2), F.S. The Board shall waive the examination requirements of Section 468.211, F.S., and Rule 64B11-2.006, F.A.C., for an occupational therapist or an occupational therapy assistant by endorsement applicant who demonstrates proof of current certification as an occupational therapist or an occupational therapy assistant by a national certifying organization, if the requirements for such certification are equivalent to the examination, education, and supervised fieldwork experience requirements contained within Sections 468.209(1)(b), (c) and 468.211, F.S., and Rules 64B11-2.006 and 64B11-2.011, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 468.204, 468.213(1) FS. Law Implemented 468.213(1) FS. History—New 4-28-76, Amended 9-9-85, Formerly 21M-13.02, 21M-13.002, 61F6-13.002, 59R-61.002, Amended 6-5-06, 2-1-16, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Occupational Therapy

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Occupational Therapy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 4, 2024

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 1, 2024

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Occupational Therapy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B11-2.003 Fees; Application

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule to update the licensure by examination application to remove outdated provisions related to endorsement that were repealed by legislation in SB 1600.

SUMMARY: The Board proposes the rule to update the Licensure application to remove outdated provisions.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 468.211, 468.221, 468.204 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.0635, 468.209, 468.211, 468.213, 468.221 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Occupational Therapy/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B11-2.003 Fees; Application by Examination.

Each applicant for licensure by examination shall pay an application fee in the amount of \$100.00 in the form of a check or money order payable to the Department of Health. This application fee is nonrefundable and may not be used for more than one year from the original submission of the application. After one year from the date of the original submission of an

application, a new application and new fee shall be required from any applicant who desires to be considered for licensure. The application shall be made on the “Application for Licensure as an Occupational Therapist or Occupational Therapy Assistant,” DH-MQA 1152 (revised 09/2024 8/2020), hereby adopted and incorporated by reference, available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-12457>, or <http://www.floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/applications/app-ot-ota.pdf>, or you may choose to apply through the on-line application located at <http://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/licensing/>.

Rulemaking Authority 456.013, 468.211, 468.221, 468.204 FS. Law Implemented 456.013, 456.0635, 468.209, 468.211, 468.213, 468.221 FS. History—New 4-28-76, Amended 9-9-85, Formerly 21M-13.07, Amended 6-29-89, Formerly 21M-13.007, 61F6-13.007, 59R-61.007, Amended 1-12-09, 5-19-10, 12-19-12, 10-12-14, 2-1-16, 4-19-16, 7-27-16, 1-24-18, 5-30-19, 12-14-20, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Occupational Therapy
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Occupational Therapy
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 04, 2024
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 1, 2024

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Occupational Therapy

RULE NO.: 64B11-2.0021 **RULE TITLE:** National Certification.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule to establish a recognize a national certification for licensure by endorsement.

SUMMARY: The Board proposes the rules to establish an avenue for licensure by endorsement through recognition of national certification.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change

will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.0145(5), 466.004(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.0145 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Occupational Therapy/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B11-2.0021 National Certification

For applications by endorsement pursuant to Section 456.0145(2), F.S., the Board recognizes certification by the National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy Practice (NBCOT).

Rulemaking Authority 456.0145(5), 466.004(4) FS. Law Implemented 456.0145 FS. History-New

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Occupational Therapy

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Occupational Therapy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 4, 2024

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 1, 2024

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Athletic Training

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B33-2.0012 Licensure by Endorsement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes a new rule and application for licensure by endorsement.

SUMMARY: The proposed new rule clarifies the language and application for licensure by endorsement.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.0145, 456.025, 468.705, 468.707, 468.709 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.0145 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ashleigh Irving, Executive Director, Board of Athletic Training, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B33-2.0012 – Licensure by Endorsement.

An applicant for licensure by endorsement pursuant to section 456.0145(2), F.S., shall submit form DH-MQA-5101 (eff. 9/24), Mobile Opportunity by Interstate Licensure Endorsement (MOBILE), which is incorporated herein by reference and which may be obtained from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref->, or the Board of Athletic Training, Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C-08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258 or at <https://floridasathletictraining.gov/resources/>.

Applicants for licensure shall meet and comply with all requirements in Section 456.0145(2), F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 456.0145(5), 456.025, 468.705, 468.707, 468.709, FS. Law Implemented 456.0145, FS. History—New

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Athletic Training
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Athletic Training
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 17, 2024
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 1, 2024

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

RULE NO.: 64B5-14.003 RULE TITLE: Training, Education, Certification, and Requirements for Issuance of Permits
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 50 No. 133, July 9, 2024 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The change is in response to comments submitted by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee. The rule shall now read as follows:

64B5-14.003 Training, Education, Certification, and Requirements for Issuance of Permits.

- (1) through (3) No Change.
- (4) Nitrous-Oxide Inhalation Analgesia.

(a) A dentist may use, or employ and authorize a dental hygienist to assist the dentist in initiating under indirect supervision, as specified by Rule 64B5-16.006, F.A.C., nitrous-oxide inhalation analgesia on an outpatient basis for dental patients provided such dentist and dental hygienist have:

- 1. Completed no less than a two-day course of training as described in the American Dental Association’s “Guidelines for Teaching Pain Control and Sedation to Dentists and Dental Students (eff. 10/16), which is hereby incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-11670> or available at <http://www.floridadentistry.gov>, or its equivalent. For the training of Dental Hygienists or Dental Assistants, the instructor is required to have an unencumbered Florida dental license or be on the faculty of a dental school and

be fully trained in the administration of ~~of~~ nitrous oxide as outlined in herein. A moderate sedation permit is not required to teach the program.

- 2. through 3. No Change.
- (b) through (e) No Change.
- (5) No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 466.004(4), 466.017(3), (6) FS. Law Implemented 466.017(3), (4), (5), (6) FS. History—New 1-31-80, Amended 4-20-81, 2-13-86, Formerly 21G-14.03, Amended 12-31-86, 11-8-90, 2-1-93, Formerly 21G-14.003, Amended 12-20-93, Formerly 61F5-14.003, Amended 8-8-96, 10-1-96, Formerly 59Q-14.003, Amended 2-17-98, 12-20-98, 5-31-00, 6-7-01, 11-4-03, 6-23-04, 6-11-07, 2-8-12, 8-16-12 (1)(a)-(f), 8-16-12 (5), 8-19-13, 12-16-13, 3-9-14, 7-14-16, 11-13-17, 3-10-20, 8-5-21, 9-12-22,

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Traci Zeh, Acting Executive Director, Board of Dentistry/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C04 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258; Traci.Zeh@flhealth.gov

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.: 64B9-3.002 RULE TITLE: Qualifications for Examination

The Board of Nursing hereby gives notice: of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Waiver or Variance, which was filed on November 16, 2023, by Sheldon Dennard Wilkes II. The Notice of Petition for Waiver or Variance was published in Volume 49, Number 224, of the November 17, 2023, Florida Administrative Register. Petitioner requested a variance or waiver from subsection 64B9-3.002(3), F.A.C., entitled, “Qualifications for Examination,” which states in part, for an applicant writing the examination for practical nurses on the basis of practical nursing education equivalency, a completed Practical Nurse Equivalence (PNEQ) Application Letter or an official certified transcript which sets forth graduation from an approved professional program is required.

The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public meeting held February 8, 2024, in Altamonte Springs, Florida. The Board’s Order, filed on March 19, 2024, denied the petition finding that Petitioner failed to establish that the purpose of the underlying statute would be met by granting a

variance or waiver from subsection 64B9-3.002(3), F.A.C. The Board further finds that Petitioner failed to establish that applying the requirements of the aforementioned rule to petitioner’s circumstances would violate principles of fairness and impose substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Amanda Gray, Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3252; MQA.Nursing@flhealth.gov.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

University of West Florida

The Florida Public Archaeology Network announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 28, 2024, 9:00 a.m., Central Time

PLACE: Virtual (Zoom)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Public Archaeology Network (FPAN) Board of Directors Meeting to discuss strategic goals, administrative processes, and other business-related matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FPAN, Mari Thornton, mthornton@uwf.edu or (850)595-0050 x100 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FPAN, Mari Thornton, mthornton@uwf.edu or (850)595-0050. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Vocational Rehabilitation

The Florida Rehabilitation Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 13, 2024, 2:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m., EST (or until complete)

PLACE: MS Teams:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_M2UwY2JmMGMtNzY4My00NTM5LWJmZmItYTM4MTcyZTRmYTRi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2263bf107b-cb6f-4173-8c1c-1406bb5cb794%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2261f02920-7175-4b3f-8c98-31c02c8b6ef9%22%7d

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Rehabilitation Council - Legislative and Public Awareness Committee - General Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FRC staff at: FRCCustomers@vr.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FRC staff at: FRCCustomers@vr.fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FRC staff at: FRCCustomers@vr.fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Vocational Rehabilitation

The Florida Rehabilitation Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 14, 2024, 2:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m., EST (or until complete)

PLACE: MS Teams:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OWE1MmEwYWMtZDc5ZS00OGY1LWI3NGEtYTBiMDMzODM4MDU5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2263bf107b-cb6f-4173-8c1c-1406bb5cb794%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2261f02920-7175-4b3f-8c98-31c02c8b6ef9%22%7d

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Rehabilitation Council - Evaluation and Planning Committee - General Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FRC staff at FRCCustomers@vr.fldoe.org or (850)245-3397.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FRC staff at FRCCustomers@vr.fldoe.org or (850)245-3397. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FRC staff at FRCCustomers@vr.fldoe.org or (850)245-3397.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

The Florida Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles (FLHSMV) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 13, 2024, 10:00 a.m. (EST)
PLACE: Virtual TEAMS Meeting
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with Section 320.275, Florida Statutes, the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles is meeting with motor vehicle dealer industry representatives to discuss matters related to the motor vehicle dealer industry.
A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Heather Roberson, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)617-3171. HeatherRoberson@flhsmv.gov
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Heather Roberson at (850)617-3171. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service. 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
For more information, you may contact: Heather Roberson, (850)617-3171. HeatherRoberson@flhsmv.gov

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council
The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
DATE AND TIME: October 24, 2024, 6:00 p.m.
PLACE: Hybrid Meeting in-Person at Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, and via Communications Media Technology.
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Clearinghouse Committee of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council.
Meeting access via communications media technology in the following format:
DIAL IN NUMBER: Toll free 1(888)585-9008
CONFERENCE CODE: 381 777 570
A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida 32653-1603.
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)955-2200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council
The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
DATE AND TIME: October 24, 2024, 6:00 p.m.
PLACE: Hybrid Meeting in-Person at Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Santa Fe Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, and via Communications Media Technology.
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Executive Committee of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council.
Meeting access via communications media technology in the following format:
DIAL IN NUMBER: Toll free 1(888)585-9008
CONFERENCE CODE: 568 124 316

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida 32653-1603.
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)955-2200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council
The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
DATE AND TIME: October 24, 2024, 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: Hybrid Meeting in-Person at Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, and via Communications Media Technology.
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council.

Meeting access via communications media technology in the following format:

To join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
<https://meet.goto.com/821246949>

DIAL IN NUMBER: Toll Free: 1(877)309-2073

ACCESS CODE: 821-246-949

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida 32653-1603.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)955-2200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

South Florida Regional Planning Council

The South Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, October 21, 2024, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: 1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, FL 33020

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82123806666?pwd=UFi2nRToEFLafesEb3RsnBapu9gDmC.1>

Meeting ID: 821 2380 6666, Passcode: 129469

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Regular Monthly Meeting/Councilmember regional discussion

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Administration at the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020; (954)924-3653; or sfadmin@sfrpc.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Administration at the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020; (954)924-3653; or sfadmin@sfrpc.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Administration at the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020; (954)924-3653; or sfadmin@sfrpc.com.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

The Northwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 21, 2024, 2:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: District Headquarters, 81 Water Management Drive, Havana, FL 32333

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Opening of proposals for Request for Proposals 25-001 for Continuing Services for Groundwater Flow and Transport Modeling; Hydrogeological Data Collection and Evaluation; and/or Watershed Planning, Assessment, and Program Administration. The respondent must submit the Proposal through DemandStar (see Section 1.7 of the Proposal for more information).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Northwest Florida Water Management District's website (<http://www.nfwwater.com>); State of Florida's Vendor Information Portal website (<https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/>); DemandStar website (<https://network.demandstar.com/>) or by calling (850)539-5999

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jack Furney at (850)539-5999. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Toni Devencenzi at toni.devencenzi@nfwwater.com

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Emergency Communications Board

The Florida Emergency Communications Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Day 1: October 16, 2024, 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Day 2: October 17, 2024, 9:30 a.m. until - close of business
 PLACE: Canceled
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This notice will replace notice #28683984. This meeting has been canceled.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The meeting has been canceled, no agenda is available.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
 Board of Professional Geologists
 The Board of Professional Geologists announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: October 16, 2024, 9:00 a.m.
 PLACE: FSU Earth, Ocean and Atmospheric Sciences- EOAS Building, 1011 Academic Way. Tallahassee, FL 32306-4520
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Meeting was rescheduled, new date and time will be posted as soon as possible.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lina Hurtado, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1984
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lina Hurtado, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1984. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
 If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.
 For more information, you may contact: Lina Hurtado, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1984

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE
 Probation
 The Department of Juvenile Justice announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: October 30, 2024, 2:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. (ET)
 PLACE: Microsoft Teams, Meeting ID: 264 256 937 879, Passcode: LiNZ5u
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The State Council for Interstate Juvenile Offender Supervision will meet to discuss state participation in the activities of the

Interstate Commission for Juveniles, in accordance with section 985.8025, Florida Statutes.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jean Hall at (850)717-2573
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jean Hall at (850)717-2573. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
 For more information, you may contact: Jean Hall at (850)717-2573

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 Board of Hearing Aid Specialists
 The Board of Hearing Aid Specialists announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: October 25, 2024, 9:00 a.m., EST
 PLACE: Please join my meeting from your computer or tablet using Microsoft TEAMS at https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTA1OTc0NGItNWVhMi00ZjIwLTk3NTItOTYwY2M4YzdkZDU2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2228cd8f80-3c44-4b27-81a0-cd2b03a31b8d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2256832f71-c84b-4137-a7a4-ee79ac8b31c1%22%7d, or by phone (Toll Free) (850)792-1375 using Access Code: 270-634-738#
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business involving discussion and actions, including, but not limited to general board business, licensure applications, rules and disciplinary matters.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the board office at (850)245-4292 or by visiting our website at <https://floridashearingaidspecialists.gov/meeting-information/>
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the board office at (850)245-4292. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
 If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.
 For more information, you may contact: the board office at (850)245-4292.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Substance Abuse Program

The Department of Children and Families, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Program Office announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 30, 2024, 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m., EST

PLACE: Virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams. The access link is listed below and also available on the Department of Children and Families calendar of events located here:

<https://www.myflfamilies.com/news-and-events>

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Yzc1ZmM3OTAtZTg0OC00Y2Q5LThmYzMtNjNkZTYwMTY5Yjdk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f70dba48-b283-4c57-8831-cb411445a94c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229251b7d2-1414-4b53-82ff-2a40dc98d569%22%7d

Call-in (audio only): 1(412)912-1530, Phone Conference ID: 665 574 661

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting is in accordance with 397.335, F.S., which establishes the Statewide Council on Opioid Abatement. The terms of the Florida Opioid Settlement agreement require the state to create an Opioid Abatement Taskforce or Council to advise the Governor, Legislature, Florida’s Department of Children and Families (“DCF”), and Local Governments on the priorities that should be addressed as part of the opioid epidemic, review how monies have been spent and the results that have been achieved with Opioid Funds. Discussion topics and duties will include expenditures and the results achieved, work and share information with the Drug Policy Advisory Council and ensure recommendations are consistent, review data from local, state, and national agencies to advise state and local governments on the status, severity, and stage of opioid epidemic, review data on expenditures, success, and metrics for assessing the epidemic and progress in abating it, and develop and recommend metrics, measures, or datasets to assess progress/success.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Aaron Platt at Aaron.platt@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4331.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Aaron Platt at Aaron.platt@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4331. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF COURT CLERKS

The Florida Trust announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 25, 2024, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Online at

<https://flclerks.webex.com/flclerks/j.php?MTID=m6971dd95d3ef9b851c578485d32a4dc0>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Matters Related to the Florida Trust

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Amy N Herndon at (850)577-4677 or aherndon@flclerks.com

For more information, you may contact: Melody Olander at (850)868-0751 or molander@floridatrustononline.com

CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING IN CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC.

The Center for Independent Living in Central Florida, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 25, 2024, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: 720 N Denning Drive, Winter Park FL 32789

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Maria Diaz (407)961-5541

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Maria Diaz (407)961-5541. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA LIFE & HEALTH INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION

The Florida Life & Health Insurance Guaranty Association announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 23, 2024, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Virtual Meeting

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General matters of the Board

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brad Taman, (850)523-1870

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brad Taman, (850)523-1870. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

AMERICAN GUARANTY FUND GROUP, INC
 The American Guaranty Fund Group, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: October 24, 2024, 2:00 p.m.
 PLACE: Conference Call
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board of Directors will meet to discuss the candidates for the President and Executive Director Position. The agenda will include but not limited to Interview discussion.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Susan Ferguson, (850)386-9200
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Susan Ferguson, (850)386-9200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
 For more information, you may contact: Susan Ferguson, (850)386-9200

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 Board of Nursing
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Nursing has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Pamela Gardner, RN, on October 15, 2024. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition:
 The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was published in Volume 50, No. 73, of the April 12, 2024, Florida Administrative Register. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Section 464.003(2)(b), F.S., as it applies to the Petitioner. The Petitioner seeks a Declaratory Statement from the Board as to whether it is within the scope of practice for a Florida Registered Nurse to be delegated the task of medication administration of neurotoxins, such as Botox Cosmetic, and dermal fillers from a future medical director who would perform an exam for each patient, write an order for the prescribed cosmetic medication with descriptions of the muscle, number of units per injection site, tissue layer, or any relevant injection notes. At the duly-noticed public meeting held on June 6, 2024, in Saint Augustine, Florida, the Board discussed the Petition for Declaratory Statement and found that under the specific facts of the petition and the presentation of her experience that it is not within the scope of her practice to

provide injectable neurotoxins and fillers. Based on the information contained in the petition, Petitioner lacks sufficient training, education and/or experience to perform the procedures. Also, the petition fails to outline how she will be directly supervised by a Florida licensed physician. The Board's Final Order was filed on July 1, 2024.
 A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Amanda Gray, Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, MQA.Nursing@flhealth.gov, or by telephone at (850) 245-4125.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS
 East Central Florida Regional Planning Council
 East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

RFP for consultant to provide professional consulting services to support federal brownfield assessment grant contingency on projects of the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council. The qualified firm selected for this contract will be expected to complete Phase I and Phase II ESAs and serve as the ECFRPC's agent with the subcontractors and relevant agencies to ensure compliance with U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) requirements. Respondents to this Request for Qualifications (RFP) must be prepared to meet all federal requirements for work funded by an EPA Brownfields Grant. All responses to this RFP must be received in the offices of the ECFRPC (455 N. Garland Avenue, Suite 414, Orlando, FL 32801) by 4:00 p.m. on November 18, 2024. To view the full RFP and to apply, visit www.ecfrpc.org. All questions regarding this RFP shall be submitted in writing via e-mail to kstorey@ecfrpc.org by November 5, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. All questions and responses will be posted on the ECFRPC website.

supervision. The Program shall continue to provide services for a period of time after the youth’s release from the Facility to ensure that services identified during transitional planning are completed or substantially underway.

All public meetings for this RFP are advertised on the Vendor Bid System at:

MyFloridaMarket Place Vendor Information Portal

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, October 9, 2024, and 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 15, 2024.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEP ITB 2025008, Borehole Drilling & Core Sampling in Hamilton County

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection is requesting Bids for Borehole Drilling & Core Sampling in Hamilton County. The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meeting(s) on the Vendor Information Portal (VIP) in accordance with section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise any notice in the Florida Administrative Register (FAR). Access the VIP at: <https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/>

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

“RFP 10769 – Public Meeting”

“RFP 10769 – The Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) and the Office of Probation and Community Intervention are issuing this RFP for an Aftercare Resource Navigator Program (Program) in each judicial circuit. The purpose of the Program is to increase positive outcomes for youth who are reentering the community from a residential commitment facility (Facility) by identifying and establishing relationships with resources that address the service needs of youth and families, connecting youth served by the Program and their families with the appropriate resources to address their specific service needs, and collaborating with Department staff, Facility staff, educational and workforce credentialing providers, other targeted service providers, community partners, and stakeholders. The Program shall provide transitional planning services to youth who are pending release from a Facility, including youth who will be supervised on Conditional Release (CR) or Post-Commitment Probation (PCP) upon their release, and Direct Discharge youth, who will be released with no

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5K-4.020	10/9/2024	10/29/2024
5KER24-16	10/9/2024	10/9/2024
5M-1.001	10/10/2024	10/30/2024
5M-1.004	10/10/2024	10/30/2024
5M-1.008	10/10/2024	10/30/2024
5M-1.009	10/10/2024	10/30/2024
5M-1.010	10/10/2024	10/30/2024
5M-1.011	10/10/2024	10/30/2024
5N-1.116	10/10/2024	10/30/2024
6A-1.0995	10/9/2024	10/29/2024
6A-6.0200	10/9/2024	10/29/2024
6A-6.0201	10/9/2024	10/29/2024
6A-6.0203	10/9/2024	10/29/2024
60LER24-6	10/10/2024	10/10/2024
64B8-7.002	10/11/2024	10/31/2024
64B8-7.004	10/11/2024	10/31/2024
64B12-9.016	10/15/2024	11/4/2024
64B12-9.017	10/15/2024	11/4/2024
64B13-18.002	10/15/2024	11/4/2024
64B15-12.005	10/11/2024	10/31/2024
64B16-26.2031	10/9/2024	10/29/2024
64B16-28.802	10/9/2024	10/29/2024
64B19-11.005	10/11/2024	10/31/2024
69BER24-4	10/9/2024	10/9/2024
75-15.002	10/9/2024	10/29/2024

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Historical Resources

Division of Historical Resources

APPLICATION AVAILABLE FOR FY2026 ABANDONED AFRICAN-AMERICAN CEMETERIES GRANTS

Rule No.: Rule Title:

1A-39.001 Division of Historical Resources Grant Programs & Requirements

The Florida Department of State, Division of Historical Resources is soliciting applications for FY2026 Abandoned African-American Cemeteries Grants.

Applications will be accepted online at dosgrants.com.

The application submission period will open October 16, 2024, and close at 5:00 p.m. (Eastern) on November 22, 2024. Applications will only be accepted electronically via dosgrants.com and must be complete to be considered for evaluation.

For more information, contact Historic Preservation Grants Program, Division of Historical Resources, at (800)847-7278 or (850)245-6333 or email at DHRgrants@dos.fl.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

The establishment of The Peterbilt Store South Florida, LLC, dba The Peterbilt Store- Miami as a dealership for trucks manufactured by Paccar Inc (PTRB)

Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Paccar Inc intends to allow the establishment of The Peterbilt Store South Florida, LLC, dba The Peterbilt Store-Miami as a dealership for the sale of trucks manufactured by Paccar Inc (PTRB) at 12360 NW South River Dr, Medley, (Miami-Dade County), Florida, 33178, on or after November 16, 2024.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of The Peterbilt Store South Florida, LLC are dealer operator(s): John C. Arscott, 2441 S State Road 7, Davie, Florida 33317-6910, Jeff E. Arscott, 316 Lake Eden Way, Delray Beach, Florida 33444-4326, Greg J. Arscott, 2 Woodland Way Cir, Greenville, South Carolina 29601-3824;

principal investor(s): John C. Arscott, 2441 S State Road 7, Davie, Florida 33317-6910, Jeff E. Arscott, 316 Lake Eden Way, Delray Beach, Florida 33444-4326, Greg J. Arscott, 2 Woodland Way Cir, Greenville, South Carolina 29601-3824.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Danny R. Landholm, Paccar Inc, 777 106 Ave NE, Bellevue, Washington, 98004.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

The establishment of Scooter 305, Inc, as a dealership for motorcycles manufactured by Italica Motors, Inc. (TZTC)

Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer

in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Italica Motors, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Scooter 305, Inc, as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Taizhou Zhilong Technology Co. LTD (TZTC) at 2742 SW 8th St Ste 6, Miami, (Miami-Dade County), Florida, 33135, on or after November 16, 2024.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Scooter 305, Inc are dealer operator(s): Fernando Fernandez, 2742 SW 8th St Ste 6, Miami, Florida 33135-4636; principal investor(s): Fernando Fernandez, 2742 SW 8th St Ste 6, Miami, Florida 33135-4636.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Marco Palmieri, Italica Motors, Inc., 10250 NW 89 Ave Unit 9, Medley, Florida, 33178.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

the establishment of Scooter 305, Inc, as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Taizhou Qianxin Vehicle Co. LTD (TQVC)

Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Italica Motors, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Scooter 305, Inc, as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Taizhou Qianxin Vehicle Co. LTD (TQVC) at 2742 SW 8th St Ste 6, Miami, (Miami-Dade County), Florida, 33135, on or after November 16, 2024.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Scooter 305, Inc are dealer operator(s): Fernando Fernandez, 2742 SW 8th St Ste 6, Miami, Florida 33135-4636; principal investor(s): Fernando Fernandez, 2742 SW 8th St Ste 6, Miami, Florida 33135-4636.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License

Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Marco Palmieri, Italica Motors, Inc., 10250 NW 89 Ave Unit 9, Medley, Florida, 33178.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

**Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week**

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.